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Kh***u, 	 tl-,e City's relationsLip with Community \ilarehoua", Fr-ee G""k, th" H"bitot R"Store, tLe R"BuilJ¡ng Center, 

SCRÀP, *ttJ S"koolho,mu S,.rpplies continuee lo grow, most notatly with tLe creation of thu Rn'U"e P/),K consortiu¡¡ 
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tttillion wot*, o{ ,.hoo[ ,.,pplier, u"J $8 n illion wc,rth o[ furnittrre ,rnJ ],o.,rr"lrolJ ,.rppliu, out o{ the waste stream; anc 
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DATE: June 22,2011 

TO: City Council 

CC: Council Clerk 

FROM: Mayor Sam Adams 
Commissioner Nick Fish 

SUBJECT: ReUse Week 2011 

This morning, we will declare Portland's third annual ReUse Week, a celebration 
of the principles of reuse and the outstanding local organizations which bring them 
to life. 

Over the past three years, the City's increasing focus on supporting thoughtful 
consumption, including our Climate Action Plan goals, has strengthened our 
relationship with these groups. We are pleased to report that we are collaborating 
more than ever before. 

We are proud to support our ReUse PDX partners and honor their work with this 
declaration. 

In our short presentation we will recognize our partners and hear a number of 
exciting updates. 
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ReUse Week 20lI 

(Presentation introduced by Mayor Adams and Commissioner Fish) 

JUN 2 2 ZO11 

PLACED ON FIIE 

Filed 

LaVonne Griffin-Valade 
Auditor of the City of Portland 

By 
Deputy 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

YEAS NAYS 

I. Fntz 

2. Fish 

3. Saltzman 

4. Leonard 

Adarns 


